

July 2024 SC Systems Division All Hands meeting

Report of Contributions

Contribution ID: 5

Type: **not specified**

TBD

Wednesday, 17 July 2024 14:00 (1 hour)

Presenter: CORBETT, Greg (STFC)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 6

Type: **not specified**

IPV6

Presenters: CHURCHILL, Jonathan (STFC); CHOWN, Tim (Jisc)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 7

Type: **not specified**

SOC general status update

Presenters: POLLOCK, Callum (STFC); CROOKS, David (STFC); COLLIER, Ian (STFC)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 8

Type: **not specified**

Service Security Challenge Follow up + Debrief

Presenters: CROOKS, David (STFC); COLLIER, Ian (STFC)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 9

Type: **not specified**

DCIG Group Meeting

Wednesday, 17 July 2024 11:00 (1 hour)

Presenter: COLLIER, Ian (STFC)

Session Classification: Group & Team Meetings

Contribution ID: **10**

Type: **not specified**

DRTS meeting

Session Classification: Group & Team Meetings

Contribution ID: 12

Type: **not specified**

Macro Segmentation

Presenter: SANSUM, Andrew

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 13

Type: **not specified**

Time Series requirements discussion

Presenter: COLLIER, Ian (STFC)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 14

Type: **not specified**

Tier 1 Liaison Meeting

Contribution ID: 15

Type: **not specified**

COG Meeting - TBC

Wednesday, 17 July 2024 10:00 (1 hour)

Usual meeting. Hamilton Room plus zoom

Session Classification: Group & Team Meetings

Contribution ID: **16**

Type: **not specified**

IPV6

Presenters: CHURCHILL, Jonathan (STFC); CHOWN, Tim (Jisc)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 17

Type: **not specified**

RIG Meeting

Presenter: HILL, Nick (STFC)

Session Classification: Group & Team Meetings

Contribution ID: **18**

Type: **not specified**

T1 Security Working Group - TBC

Session Classification: Group & Team Meetings

Contribution ID: **19**

Type: **not specified**

SC2025 Update

Presenter: SANSUM, Andrew (STFC)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: **21**

Type: **not specified**

TBD

Wednesday, 17 July 2024 15:30 (30 minutes)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 22

Type: **not specified**

TBD

Tuesday, 16 July 2024 14:00 (30 minutes)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 23

Type: **not specified**

SOC focus: packet aggregation switch configuration

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 24

Type: **not specified**

SSC + MISP

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 25

Type: **not specified**

DOW Activities Drop IN

Presenters: CORBETT, Greg (STFC); PALMER, Sophy (STFC)

Session Classification: Group & Team Meetings

Contribution ID: 26

Type: **not specified**

DOW Activities Drop In

A drop in session to try out the various SCD activities happening as part of DOW.

Presenters: CORBETT, Greg (STFC); PALMER, Sophy (STFC); DACK, Thomas (STFC)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 27

Type: **not specified**

Change Control

Presenter: MOORE, Darren (STFC)

Session Classification: Group & Team Meetings

Contribution ID: **28**

Type: **not specified**

Introduction

Presenter: COLLIER, Ian (STFC)

Session Classification: Division Discussion

Contribution ID: 29

Type: **not specified**

SKA Purple Team Meeting

Presenter: COLLIER, Ian (STFC)

Session Classification: Group & Team Meetings

Contribution ID: **30**

Type: **not specified**

Tier1 Legacy Network Discussion

Tuesday, 16 July 2024 15:00 (1 hour)

Session Classification: Division Discussion